MITTALIER

&8ASSOCIATES,INLC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS &
PROJECT FUNDING SPECIALISTS

November 30, 2020 VIA EMAIL

Mr. Scott Schultz, Assistant Water Utilities Director
City of Green Cove Springs

321 Walnut Street

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

RE: Contractor’s Pay Request No. 5

580-1 WELLS ROAD
ORANGE PARK, FL 320723
PHONE: (904) 278-0030

FAX: (904) 278-0840

WWW.MITTAUER.COM

US 17 & SR 16 Force Main Modifications (a.k.a Cooks Lane Pump Station)

City Contract No. LC 2020-07
City of Green Cove Springs , Florida
Mittauer & Associates, Inc. Project No. 8905-50-1

Dear Mr. Schultz:

We have reviewed Pay Request No. 5 from Jax Utilities Management, Inc. and find it acceptable.
We have, accordingly, indicated our approval and are forwarding an electronic copy to you for

approval and payment. This pay request totals $23,402.16.
Please do not hesitate to call should you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,
Mittauer & Associates, Inc.

—_—

Jason R. Shepfer, P.E.
Vice President of Environmental Services

JRS/pj
Enclosure
cc: Jax Utilities Management, Inc.
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Jason Shepler

From: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 7:16 AM
To: Jason Shepler
Subject: FW: Draw Req Cooks Lane GCS . : rED
Attachments: US17-SR16 COOK LN DRAW REQ $3 11-25-20.pdf F\ v
NOV ¢ 5 2020
Mittauer & Assoc., Inc.

From: Kimberly Baum <Kim@jaxum.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>

Cc: Christina Abstein <Christina@jaxum.com>; Mike James <KMJ@jaxum.com>; Rick Johns <rick@jaxum.com>
Subject: Draw Req Cooks Lane GCS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. . Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Scott — Good Afternoon

Please see attached our November 25% Draw Request #5 for US17 Cooks Lane

Thank You

Kimberly A. Baum

Jax Utilities Management Inc.
5465 Verna Blvd
Jacksonville, FL 32205
904.779.5353
kim@jaxum.com




